TH2/2019 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mall - Fwid: [EXTERNAL] FW: Lorson Ranch Updale - Landhuis Company, Calorado Springs, CO

ColoradoES, FW6 <coloradoes@fws.gov>

Fwd: [EXTERNAL] FW: Lorson Ranch Update - Landhuis Company, Colorado
Springs, CO

1 message

ColoradoES, FW6 <coloradoes@fws.gov> Thu, Jul 12, 2018 at 11:51 AM
To: Jason Alwine <jalwine@ttplan.net>

Hi Jason,

Can you reply back with any attached documents for this groject io
coloradoes @fws.gov

LJ CONCUR NOT LIKELY TO ADVERSELY AFFECT

No attached documents came through. £1NO COMMENT

Thanks. s 7anberman 712012018 for
firue DaBarry DATE

--------- Forwarded massage —---weuws Eolonado and Field Supstvisor

From: Alison Michael <alison_michael@fws.gov>
Date: Mon, Jul 8, 2018 at 8:02 AM
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Lorson Ranch Update - Landhuis Company, Colorado Springs, CO

To: jalwine@ttplan.net, FW8 ColoradoES <coloradoes@fws gov>

Hi Jason,

I am forwarding your request to our general office email address. From there, itli be reviewed and assigned.

Thanks,
Alison

On Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 5:27 PM Jason Alwine <jalwine@ttplan net> wrote:

Alison,

We are working on a project in Ef Paso County to be calied Creekside at Lorson Ranch (Parcel ID 5500000265)
regarding clearance letters for wildlife on this parcel. This davelopment is a continuation of the overall master
community of which clearance letters have been provided in the past. I've attached a graphic illustrating where this
site lies within the context of Lorson Ranch as well as a proposed layout. Can you please help us with the necessary
approvals from a wildlife and endangered species standpoint, and/ or perhaps help direct us to whom we should be

talking to?

Thank you and please fet me know of any questions.

Jason

Jason Alwine, PLA

Senior Planner + Associate
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DISCLAIMER:

The information transmitted is intended only for the person of entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
ather than the Intended recipient is prohibited. if you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this document and
any altachments. Al designs, plans, specifications and other contract documents (including all slectronic files) prepared by Thomas & Thomas
shall remain the properly of Thomas & Thomas and Thomas & Thomas retains all rights thereto, including but not limited to copyright, statutory
and common-law rights thereto unless otherwise specified by contract. No design changas or decisions made by e-mail shalt be considered part
of the contract documents unless otherwise specified. © 2018 Thomas& Thomas Planning, Urban Dasign and Landscape Architecture, Ing.

From: Jeff Mark <JMark@landhuisco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1.55 PM

To: Jason Alwine <jaiwine@itiplan.net>

Subject: Fwd: Lorson Ranch Update - Landhuis Company, Colorado Springs, CO

Get QOutlook for Android

From: Sanchez, Brian <brian_c_sanchez@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:14:26 PM

To: Jeff Mark

Cc: Alison Michael

Subject: Lorson Ranch Update - Landhuis Company, Colorado Springs, CO

Hi Jeff,

Attached is our response to your request regarding Lorson Ranch.

Thank you.
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